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Yossi Atun - Ca-Adv

xXeM: FW: m12'n Mo 3-4 19 nyon

From: NLIOX 1IN

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:14 AM

To: '>10 'Y

Cc: "DXON N'RA ;79910192 MU 9NN 11 ;aX iRy ;0N N'y; moslh abu-assa; 0212 N
(yafitb@hof-ashkelon.orq.il); ‘jaber@alqasoum.org.il’; NY&/XINYX D'NN2K; 'Salem@algasoum.org.il
Subject: RE: 71'n M70N% 3-4 15" nyon

210 P i Y

TN w20 Yw 01302 3-4 X722 T NYon? NYYNN NN qOoN 7V D'NIT BIOR 7R NNITR NXYINL QT NI NNITX IXVIN
AT 01202 D'T?7'N DX Y'ON7 D'NIDNN DI'NI

A%y 3-4 19 NYon NIYY XUN2 NIXYVIND MY T 9 1WYIY NIRFTANY D7 10N AT XYN2 'Y DMTENn 01T 702
oy o'won 10 9w u'TILA NN +0' T 8 NYONY? NYXIMN NI7Y AYONN NINANN 172AFPNNY 1'NNN NIYYNY

20 9w 7'nna n'72170nn Nwon (N ot o'ton w)ton?  300-450 yximna iy 0MvoI
JINT [ANY% 0903 NNIEN DAY 'K1 DFTAD DU'D0 NNRIYYAT NIXYIND DR 010N T'NM7

.22 AW DT NN MUY TY AT 72 017 DPTY IR RN 1IN7¥01 AYoN DNINT NLAINY INX7Y DI WYNn
01517 *2201 NNV NN NYONN NXK Y¥A? IWOR NN 1AW MIN'SNI XY TNN 10 XN wInn (177 0'Ypan DX
.D'T2D NIIYYAY NIXVINN NN

Anwonn nx px21 X7 TN 1o @ 20 YW 01002 0'WATTMI DAY 1R

.MYn N72p X9 DTN NYONA NN 2PN XKW NU7NN DA D'WURan X

ATIR 0NN 1719109

From: 11M210 '""? [mailto:lihiso@EDUCATION.GOV.IL]

Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2017 2:53 PM

To: NLI9X 1IN; moslh abu-assa; 220 O"N; salem@algasoum.org.il

Cc: D212 N'D? ;OXR2N RN ;72910172 MUM ;2RI 11 ;AKX TR ;0N Ny (yafitb@hof-ashkelon.org.il)
Subject: 71'n MTOING 3-4 12" NYON

,N10721 DIt
1212 N'NITAN AT YI'N NIToin? 3-4 19 nyvonY? Nw'N 2"¥n
T'ywna NuIg (NNoxo1-7x) 3-4 17 nyon? 0717000 NX Da %913 Ddonn

Tv 05.09.2017 Dirn onwixn n"yvwn n'7'nnal 'ywna 1789101 NWING DNOK0IYX T nvonY 0'ionn
2A"¥NN 2ANdnNa MK? DXNNA nIYon 7'wont W At 1MINN NNY ,22.10.2017

NNN0 N
('rinn - nIvon) nINn NN
77m -oNT TINN NDWY

'ND Mwn
| 08-6263109 ¢, EQ‘?J}I’
lihiso@EDUCATION.GOV.IL ;. 1 &



Yossi Atun - Ca-Adv

nxn: LNUNON OYND <SALEM@algasoum.org.il>
nbwa: 10:26 2018 1 03 'wan O

bx: Yossi Atun - Ca-Adv

XEN2: FW: m1'n Mo’ 3-4 715" nyon

From: wIuKYR D780

Sent: Sunday, December 31, 2017 3:13 PM

To: "1 i <lihiso@EDUCATION.GOV.IL>

Cc: "T991772 7101 <mitrabl@EDUCATION.GOV.IL>; 112 o™X <IRIS@algasoum.org.il>
Subject: RE: 711 m70mY? 3-4 *77° nvon

017w Y
(non %00 a"wn) 7i70n 19 22.10 7NN TV NYONN IR MWK ,NTOR0] 'T7' NWNA DI'N DNN'WY? Junna
.3-4 'x7'2 0T NYON N1V DION WIAAT TY NIYONN TWNNT 1IYR IR WUpaX )27 'R

nTin

,N9934
YAUNIN DIND

DYWOIN NPYNN Hnan

D107 UN SN NEWIN

08~-8540742 ,0p9, 08-6797300 Nayv

salem@algasoum.org.il

From: wIuRYR 09RO

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 8:52 AM

To: "NmMo "% <lihiso @EDUCATION.GOV.IL>

Cc: "2 7nR0 <KAMEL@algasoum.org.il>; 7703m72 nnwen <mitrabl@EDUCATION.GOV.IL>; 172 'R
<|RIS@algasoum.org.il>; Chen Avitan - Ca-Adv <Chen@ca-adv.co.il>

Subject: RE: 711 n70n? 3-4 79 nvon

10 PIa
NUNIN DX WRAK 3-4 'K7'A 0T NIYON XYW DD0N WAIA Do XNt 70 ' qunna
900 19 22.10.17-% Ty 9pn MwRnw NIty DX, AN00KR0I FT7 7170107 Jwnna

S2"I0 XU DA NTNIN DN WRAR AR TN Dntwn 2'yn (D md

3-4 'K9'2 12 T NIyon'? Yana n7xRTYNn 0'andnn 0aa'yn

NN TIWN DY 00NN WA Ty el At %00 19 MWD NTna

A0 0 aTn
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YHUNIN DYND

DYYOIN NPLNN NN

DIDP IN NN N8P

08-8540742 ,099, 08-6797300 )95V

salem@algasoum.org.il

From: 71210 *°% [mailto:lihiso@EDUCATION.GOV.IL]

Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2017 2:53 PM

To: 7vKR 130 (hanan@nevemidbar.org.il) <hanan@nevemidbar.org.il>; XOY 12X n9%m <MOSLAH@algasoum.org.il>;
a1 o»n (haim@nevemidbar.org.il) <haim @nevemidbar.org.il>; wIX?X D7XC <SALEM @algasoum.org.il>

Cc: 0N 7Y <amirach@EDUCATION.GOV.IL>; "1ax Pw»w <shimonav@education.gov.il>; “7Xmw 77
<nirse@education.gov.il>; 7753m52 77w <mitrabl@EDUCATION.GOV.IL>; “a87n 1°Kn
<mayama@EDUCATION.GOV.IL>; o™212 n (yafitb@hof-ashkelon.org.il) <yafitb@hof-ashkelon.org.il>

Subject: 71°n m70WY 3-4 *1%° nyen

,N2721 DY
2202 N'NITAN NITOA 1'N NiToim’? 3-4 17 nyont TR 2"¥n
T'ywna nuike (NNox0A-7x) 3-4 17 nyonY 0'71%0nn NN DA 771 DdoNN

7y 05.09.2017 ni'n owiNn N"ywn NY'NNAIT'YWNA 17U9101 NWIXY NNON01TN 'T7' nvon? n'1170nn
.22"¥Nn ANdNa WMKY DXNNA Do 'YonT v ar 1R kY7 ,22.10.2017

N0 "N

('minn - nivon) oinn nYnan
701" -0DNT TINN NDWY
J1I'nD Twn

| 08-6263109 2
lihiso@EDUCATION.GOV.IL 63
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